
NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

 

 

                        HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

                   HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

                                     AGENDA 
 

TUESDAY                           JULY 5TH, 2016                                                  7:00 P.M. 
   

• 6:00 pm – Finance & Administration Committee Meeting 
 
 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

B. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. SIGNATURES 
 

2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 
 

a. June 27th, 2016 Council Meeting minutes 
 

 
3. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
a. Victualer’s License renewal – Mac’s Convenience Stores, LLC 

(Circle K) 
b. Approval to accept forfeited assets potentially due to the Town of 

Hampden by court order pursuant to 15 MRSA §5826(6) & 
§5822(4)(A) 
 
 

4. REPORTS 
 

a. Planning & Development Committee Minutes – None 
b. Finance & Administration Minutes – June 13, 2016 
c. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – None 
d. Services Committee Minutes - None 

 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
 
 
D. POLICY AGENDA 

 
 



TUESDAY                    JULY 5TH, 2016                                              7:00 P.M. 

 

2 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS -   
 

 
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS – 

 
 

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS  
 

a. Notification of the appointment of Trustees to the Hampden 
Environmental Trust Committee 

b. Town Council confirmation of Town Manager’s appointment of Town 
Planner 

 
 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS –  
 

a. Consideration of proposed options to facilitate insurance coverage 
for the Hampden Children’s Day 

 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS –  
  

a. Proposed amendment to the approved FY17 Budget in the amount 
of $10,000 from overlay to restore funding in the Fire and Public 
Safety Departments 

 
     

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 
F. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 

G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 
 
 
H. ADJOURNMENT 











 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, June 13, 2016 

MINUTES 

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  
Mayor David Ryder    Town Manager Angus Jennings  

 Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair  GIS/IT Specialist Kyle Severance   
 Councilor Ivan McPike   DPW Director Sean Currier  
 Councilor Mark Cormier   CEO Myles Block  
 Councilor Terry McAvoy   Fire Inspector Jason Lundstrom 
 Councilor Dennis Marble   Building Inspector Jared LeBarnes 

Councilor Stephen Wilde    Resident James Butler 
        

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Meeting Minutes – May 16th, 2016 – There was a motion and a second to 

approve the May 2, 2016 minutes as written. Approved 7-0. 
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed by 
Committee members. 
 

3. Old Business  
 

a. Status of Dangerous Building Order issued by Town Council on 
April 19, 2016 for property located at 758 North Main Street – Lt. 
Lundstrom reported that the subject property was jacked up and is 
more stable than it was, but that the building owner did not seek nor 
receive a permit for this work. The property owner has now applied for 
a building permit to shore up the foundation and this included a two-
page memo from Plymouth Engineering regarding what work would be 
needed. Lt. Lundstrom said that either a plan (drawing) stamped by an 
engineer would be needed, or an engineer would need to complete 
inspections and sign off that the work was completed according to the 
plan. In response to a question from the Committee, CEO Block said 
that the Zoning provides for work to begin within six months of 
issuance of a building permit, and that the work must be complete 
within two years.  

townmanager
Text Box
4-b



Mr. James Butler, the building owner, said that he would like the 
building permit to be issued and that he will need the Stop Work Order 
lifted in order to do the work. He objected to the requirement to have 
plans prepared, noting that plans are expensive. 
 
Lt. Lundstrom said that it has been the department’s past practice to 
require drawings, and that what is being required is not different from 
what would be required from other applicants. Mr. Butler said he would 
not be opposed to having Plymouth Engineering look at the work once 
it’s complete.  Councilor Marble asked what would be needed for the 
property to receive a Certificate of Occupancy, and noted that he 
would like to see progress. 
 
Mr. Butler said he assumed that it would be less costly for Plymouth 
Engineering to conduct the inspections than it would be to prepare 
drawings. He asked whether he as the property owner could submit a 
foundation drawing (instead of the engineer). CEO Block said that this 
would not meet the requirement because Mr. Butler is not an engineer. 
 
Chairman Sirois said that the property owner has two alternatives: the 
engineer can provide the drawings as part of the building permit 
application, or the engineer can conduct the inspections of the work. 
Mayor Ryder noted that, for a project such as this, inspections would 
be needed at several different steps of the construction process. 
Officer LeBarnes agreed and said that he isn’t sure that inspections by 
the engineer would be less costly than preparation of drawings. 
 
Motion by Councilor Sirois seconded by Councilor Wilde that the 
property owner must either have engineered plans (drawings) 
prepared as part of the building permit application or that the engineer 
must undertake inspections of the construction. Motion carried 6-1 
(Mayor Ryder opposed). 
 

b. Update on DEP/Chevron consent decree – Manager Jennings noted 
the article in the recent Bangor Daily News regarding the Chevron 
consent decree, and said that the Town has communicated to DEP its 
interest in being a part of any planning process regarding how potential 
additional funds could be used to enhance the natural environment 
along the Penobscot River. GIS/IT Specialist Severance reported on 
his communications with DEP, and noted that it is expected that 
Trustees will be appointed to oversee use of funds. Councilor Marble 
asked whether the Town would have the opportunity to appoint a 
Trustee, and it was agreed that staff would look into this. 

 
 
 



4. New Business 
  

a. Appointment of Peter Neal as Harbor Master – referral from 
Planning & Development Committee – Motion by Councilor McPike 
seconded by Councilor Wilde to recommend that the Council appoint 
Peter Neal as Harbor Master. Motion approved 7-0.  

b. Designation of one or more members of Council to participate in 
Town Planner interview process – Councilors McPike, Wilde and 
McAvoy expressed interest in participating in the interview process for 
the Town Planner position. 

c. Request for authorization to use Information Technology reserve 
funds in the amount of $3,295.00 for the GIS Trimble unit – 
Councilor Sirois asked whether the unit requested for funding was 
adequate to serve the Town’s needs, and GIS/IT Specialist Severance 
said that it was. (The requested amount is from the GIS – not the IT – 
reserve). Motion by Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor Cormier 
to recommend Council authorization of $3,295 from the GIS Reserve 
account to purchase a new Trimble GPS unit.  

d. Storm Water workshop – Phil Ruck, P.E., Stillwater Environmental 
Engineering, Inc. presented a Powerpoint slide presentation to the 
Committee summarizing the stormwater management requirements 
applicable to the Town of Hampden as a designated MS4 community, 
and summarized the ongoing work of Town personnel to ensure 
compliance with the Town’s MS4 permit issued by DEP. Mr. Ruck 
noted that a new statewide MS4 permit was recently issued by EPA for 
Massachusetts, and that a new permit for Maine is anticipated in the 
future. As part of his work as a consultant to the Town, Mr. Ruck will 
keep Hampden apprised regarding any new or modified requirements 
that may come into effect in the future. Overall, he said that the Town 
is doing a good job meeting its requirements, and that the recent DEP 
audit of the Town’s stormwater permit compliance was positive. He 
specifically recognized the work of DPW Director Currier, GIS/IT 
Specialist Severance, and Code Enforcement personnel. He noted that 
continued work on GIS mapping will be important to compliance with 
current and future requirements. 
 

5. Public Comment – None.  
 
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None.  
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted –   
Angus Jennings, Town Manager   



  
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  June 30, 2016 
RE:  Appointment of Environmental Trust Committee 
 
 
The membership of the Hampden Environmental Trust Committee is defined as “the 
Committee described in Section 19 of the DEP Trust.”  That reference refers to the 
following section of the Private Landfill Closure Trust, which was executed concurrent 
with the Environmental Trust: 
 

 
As you know, the Committee has not been active for several years, but its appointment 
and re-activation is important to several Town policy objectives. Casella intends to 
appoint Kerry Woodbury to the Committee, and its legal department is preparing an 
appointment in a form suitable to authorize this person to be sworn in by the Town 
Clerk. Mayor Ryder intends to bring forward his appointment at Tuesday’s meeting. 
Once the Town Member and the SERF Member are appointed and sworn in, they will 
jointly appoint the Neutral Member, at which point the Committee can begin its work.  
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
D-3-a



  
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  June 30, 2016 
 
RE:  Appointment of Town Planner 
 
 
We received eight applicants for the Town Planner position, including several applicants 
with ten or more years of relevant experience. 
 
We conducted interviews with four candidates. Participants in the interview process 
included Town Councilors Ivan McPike, Terry McAvoy and Stephen Wilde, Planning 
Board member Jim Davitt, and Finance/HR Officer Tammy Ewing.  
 
On the basis of the applications and interviews, I would like to extend an offer of 
employment to Karen Cullen, AICP, a planner with more than thirty years of experience 
in municipal and consulting planning including in Massachusetts, New Hampshire and 
South Carolina. Karen’s work is widely regarded, and in both her current and prior 
positions she led comprehensive rewrites of the towns’ zoning ordinances, and in her 
current position also completed a town-wide master plan. All of this work was done in-
house, which is impressive and reflects her dedication and work ethic. In 2012, she was 
recognized by the Massachusetts Chapter of the American Planning Association and by 
the Massachusetts Association of Planning Directors with the Planner of the Year 
Award. Karen has ties to Maine, with family in Cape Elizabeth and many years of 
vacationing at a home in Dover-Foxcroft. She is enthusiastic in her interest in the 
position and in making a permanent move to Maine. 
 
Pursuant to the Town Charter Article III, Sec. 301, the Town Planner’s appointment is 
subject to confirmation by the Town Council. Any appointment would be contingent 
upon Council confirmation and successful completion of a background check. 
 
Upon confirmation, and upon her acceptance of an employment offer, Karen would be 
prepared to begin work in Hampden in late July.  
 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
D-3-b



Karen M. Cullen, AICP 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Tammy Ewing, Human Resources Administrator 
Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, ME 04444 

June 9, 2016 
 
Dear Ms. Ewing: 
 

 I am submitting this letter and resume in response to the posting for the position of  
Town Planner for the Town of Hampden.  With more than 30 years of experience working with 
regional and local government agencies as well as in consulting, I believe I am well qualified to 
provide the leadership needed in this important position in the community, to assist Hampden 
achieve its planning and economic development goals.  
 

My resume provides a detailed list of accomplishments and duties performed in my various 
jobs, ranging from affordable housing to zoning regulations. For the past five years I have held the 
position of Director of Planning & Community Development for the Town of Ware MA, where I 
have worked on a wide variety of projects ranging from oversight of CDBG activities to rewriting the 
zoning bylaws. Recently I completed a new master plan for the town, a long overdue project that was 
completed in-house and which has resulted in a readable and engaging book which all citizens can 
use to understand the issues facing the community and the actions that can be taken now to continue 
progress toward the collectively desired future. Prior to this I worked with a small consulting firm, 
gaining valuable experience in the fast-paced and competitive world of planning consulting. I also 
spent ten years working directly for municipalities, first in Hilton Head Island SC and then in 
Spencer MA. Before that I spent ten years working as a sole proprietor consultant to numerous 
towns in southwestern New Hampshire, after getting my feet under me in the planning field in 
Florida in the early days of my career. 

 
 I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss the Town Planner position with you to 
determine if I would be a good match for your needs. If you are interested, please contact me at 
home (413-213-0344) or cell (413-544-0386) or via email (kcullen51r@charter.net). Thank you very 
much for your consideration. 
 
       Very Truly Yours, 
 
 
       Karen M. Cullen, AICP 
 
Encl. 

51R Cottage Street 
Belchertown, MA  01007 

Tel: (413) 213-0344 
 
 



Karen M. Cullen, AICP  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Summary of Qualifications  
 
Highly motivated, creative planner with over 30 years of experience with a track record of successful projects 
incorporating multiple elements of planning. Demonstrated competence in analyzing problems, developing 
and simplifying procedures, and finding innovative solutions. Proven ability to write plans, bylaws, and 
regulations that are sensible and understandable to all stakeholders. Proficient at managing multiple complex 
projects and communicating effectively with all audiences in both written and verbal format. In addition to 
typical office software products, utilizes GIS to effectively communicate concepts and facts through mapping.  
 
 
Selected Accomplishments  

 
 Project manager for Incentive Housing Zone studies for over a dozen towns in Connecticut. This 

involved town wide analysis for site selection, detailed analysis of potential IHZ sites including 
potential unit counts as well as infrastructure needs and consideration for financial feasibility, drafting 
of zoning regulations and design standards, creation of maps and data required for adoption process, 
and public presentations.  

 Consulting services to a private developer for preparation of a proposal under the MA “I-Cubed” 
bond funding program. Worked with a team of consultants to pull disparate items together into a 
concise yet comprehensive proposal to address the requirements of the state regulations.  

 Project manager for a neighborhood study under the Gateway Plus grants program for Leominster 
MA. Produced a report covering existing conditions and recommended actions to stabilize and 
improve a significant historic neighborhood adjacent to Downtown Leominster as well as the major 
retail center for the area.  

 Wrote bylaws and regulations including a thorough rewrite of zoning bylaws and subdivision 
regulations (Ware and Spencer MA), amendments to the land management ordinance (Hilton Head 
Island SC), and many revisions to zoning, site plan, and subdivision regulations (NH towns). 

 Prepared long range plans including the Broad Creek Management Plan (Hilton Head Island SC), 
master plans (Ware MA and NH towns), open space plans (NH towns, Hilton Head Island SC, and 
Spencer MA). 

 Created educational materials including brochures, pamphlets, articles, maps, posters, interpretive 
signs, presentations, internet content, and user guides (numerous projects). 

 Managed conversion of five individual offices into an integrated department, including financial 
management and budget preparation, development of a coordinated review process, modernization 
of data management techniques, and supervision of professional and administrative staff (Spencer 
MA). Created a new Planning & Community Development department for Ware MA, combining the 
planning and zoning boards with the Community Development Department which had been created 
by an Act of the state legislature in 1981.  

 Recipient of Massachusetts Professional Planner of the Year Award from MA-APA and the MA 
Association of Planning Directors, December 2012 for contributions to the planning profession and 
accomplishments in Ware MA, and the Community Leadership Award from Central Massachusetts 
Regional Planning Commission, June 2008 for work in Spencer MA. 

51R Cottage Street 
Belchertown, MA 01007 

Tel: (413) 213-0344 
kcullen51r@charter.net 

 
June 2016 



Karen M. Cullen, AICP    Page 2 
June 2016 
 
 
Professional Experience  
 

Director of Planning & Community Development for the Town of Ware, MA. Responsibilities include all 
aspects of local planning including drafting land use regulations, comprehensive planning, development 
review, tracking permitted developments, researching and preparing grant applications, administering grants, 
collaborating with consultants, preparing special studies (e.g. downtown parking study), supporting local 
boards and committees (Planning, Zoning, Community Development, Tax Increment Financing, Master Plan, 
and Visioning/Wayfinding), assisting the town manager and department heads on special projects, and 
supervising clerical staff. Provide all manner of GIS maps for any department. Successfully negotiated a 
Special Tax Assessment (approved by unanimous vote at Town Meeting) to bring a multi-national 
manufacturing firm to the centrally located Millyard where they will refurbish and reopen a manufacturing 
facility with 70 new jobs. Completed a comprehensive rewrite of the Zoning Bylaw and Zoning Map, 
including extensive public outreach including brochures, presentations, articles, and a public forum; the Town 
Meeting adopted the new bylaw on first attempt. Completed a new Master Plan in-house; the final document 
is an easy to read and understand book, truly accessible to all citizens. Mentored graduate students from the 
UMass Department of Landscape Architecture and Regional Planning on numerous projects including the 
appendix for the new Master Plan and several downtown studies. Collaborated with the local community 
development corporation and the local business association to establish a higher education and workforce 
development center in Ware, implement a wayfinding system, and ensure a project to reconstruct Main Street 
is consistent with planning goals.               July 2011 – Present 

Senior Planner & Principal Planner for Concord Square Planning & Development Inc.   Manager for field 
office in Palmer MA for Boston based consulting firm. Responsibilities included marketing, research and 
preparation of proposals, and project management for a wide variety of planning contracts for public and 
private clients. Projects included revitalization and redevelopment efforts including smart growth planning 
and zoning, site specific reuse, neighborhood planning, and assistance with preparation of a proposal under 
the Infrastructure Investment Incentive for a private developer.      April 2008 – May 2011 

Director of Development & Inspectional Services/Town Planner for the Town of Spencer, MA. 
Responsibilities included all aspects of town planning in addition to heading up the department, which 
consists of the building and local inspectors and the four boards charged with various aspects of land 
development and their professional staff: planning, zoning, conservation, and health. As the first person to 
hold this position – and the first town planner – I led the town on many issues: the conversion of five 
individual offices into an integrated department; a comprehensive update of the zoning bylaw; a complete 
update of the subdivision regulations; open space protection; affordable housing; long range transportation 
issues; and establishment of a geographic information system for the town. In performing these duties, I 
spent a significant amount of time on public outreach, worked closely with the land use boards and Town 
staff as well as Town Counsel on numerous issues, and in the process positioned Spencer to continue to 
move into the 21st century in regard to many land use issues, including affordable housing and revitalization 
of the town center.          March 2005 – May 2008 

Senior Planner, Comprehensive Planning Division for the Town of Hilton Head Island, SC. 
Responsibilities included research, data collection and analysis, writing plans, preparing maps, preparing and 
giving presentations to a wide range of audiences, and public outreach and collaboration in neighborhood 
planning and environmental issues. Served as team leader for a variety of projects involving creating and 
implementing plans, drafting regulations, researching planning tools, and analyzing future land use and traffic 
impacts. Served as team member for variety of projects including recreational planning, redevelopment 
planning and disaster recovery planning. Led an interdisciplinary team to create a comprehensive plan for 
Broad Creek, a major tidal river which holds a vital position in the landscape of the island. Partnered with 
state and federal agencies to create maps of shellfish resources using remote sensing technologies. Created 
numerous public education products, including brochures, interpretive signs, posters, and internet content on 
local environmental issues. Gave presentations at international conferences on the Broad Creek Management 
Plan and the use of GIS and remote sensing technologies for coastal planning.     October 1999 – March 2005 



Karen M. Cullen, AICP    Page 3 
June 2016 
 
 
Senior Planner, Current Planning Division for the Town of Hilton Head Island, SC. Responsible for 
development review, including presentation of applications to Town boards. Prepared amendments to zoning 
and land development regulations. Participated in the implementation of permit tracking software, including 
the creation of a user manual and training of department staff.               May 1998 – October 1999 
 
Planning Director for the Town of Alton, NH. Responsibilities included all aspects of community planning. 
Prepared amendments to zoning and land development regulations, coordinated work on the comprehensive 
plan update and the capital improvements program, performed development review, assisted the public, 
managed the department budget, assisted in the hiring of several staff members, and supervised the 
department staff.  February 1997 - August 1997 
 
Planning Consultant for New Hampshire communities.  Managed all aspects of town planning, from 
development review to long range planning. Advised applicants and Boards on applications, prepared 
amendments to land use and zoning regulations, created educational materials on planning processes, 
performed demographic analyses, prepared capital improvements programs, prepared open space and 
recreation plans, and wrote updates to a number of comprehensive plans.    May 1989 - December 1996 
 
Regional Planner/Consultant for Southwest Region Planning Commission, Keene, NH.  Responsibilities 
included working with towns on master plans, capital improvement programs, and land use regulations. 
Produced a socioeconomic profile of the region’s 35 towns, a labor market study for the Keene Labor Market 
Area, a report on emergency planning for towns within the Vermont Yankee nuclear power plant emergency 
zone, and a regional housing study.            November 1985 - April 1989 
 
Planner/Information Specialist for Seminole County, FL. Responsibilities included the organization, 
maintenance, and statistical analysis of data relevant to growth and other planning concerns, participation in 
the community involvement phase of a Transportation Management Program, development review, 
and  training staff in the use of computer hardware and software.         January 1984 - October 1985 
 
 
Education  
 
Master of Regional Planning, University of Massachusetts at Amherst.  Project work:  applying computer 
techniques (using a prototype geographic information system on a mainframe computer) in the preparation of 
a Water Resources Management Study for the Town of Andover, Massachusetts.  This work was used by the 
Town in their decision making on protection techniques for the watershed, specifically regarding water quality 
of the public water supply. May 1983 
 
Bachelor of Science in Plant and Soil Science, University of Massachusetts at Amherst. May 1981 
 

 
Professional Affiliations   
 
American Planning Association 
American Institute of Certified Planners, Certificate Number 012036 
Massachusetts Chapter of the American Planning Association 
Northern New England Chapter of the American Planning Association  
Massachusetts Association of Planning Directors 
Maine Association of Planners 
 
 
 



Karen M. Cullen, AICP    Page 4 
June 2016 
 
 
Selected Publications & Presentations  
A Window to Ware’s Future: The 2016 Master Plan, plus five educational posters; May 2016 
Wastewater Treatment Options in Rural Locations. Citizen Planner Training Collaborative Annual 

Conference; March 2014 
Downtown Parking Study, Ware MA; August 2013 
Town of Ware Zoning Bylaw, plus 15 educational brochures and 12 posters;  May 2012 
Town Meeting Adoption Tips. Citizen Planner Training Collaborative Annual Conference; March 2010 
How to make the Most of Smart Growth – Top Ten for 40R and IHZ. Southern New England APA 

Conference; November, 2009 (Co-Presenter) 
Wastewater Treatment Options for Rural Towns – Achieving Higher Residential Densities Without Public 

Sewer. Report for NWCT Planning Collaborative; November 2009 
Tips on Running a Small Planning Office – An Integrated Small Planning Office, The Spencer Experience. 

Mass. Association of Planning Directors Annual Conference, June 2008 
Town of Spencer Zoning Bylaw and Subdivision Regulations, Nov. 2006 and April 2007 
Broad Creek Management Plan – A Comprehensive Approach to Coastal Resource Planning. Pgs 76 – 80 in 

Converging Currents: Science, Culture, and Policy at the Coast. Proceedings of the 18th International Conference 
of the Coastal Society, Galveston TX; April 2002 (Co-author and presenter) 

A Local Approach to Coastal Resource Planning: The Broad Creek Management Plan. Plenary Presentation 
at 6th International Conference on Shellfish Restoration, Charleston, SC; Nov. 2002 (Co-author/ presenter) 

The Use of GIS in the Development of A Coastal Resources Management Plan. Proceedings of the 3rd 
Biennial Coastal GeoTools Conference, Charleston SC; January 2003 (Co-author) 

Remote Sensing for Intertidal Oyster Reef Mapping and Change Detection in Coastal South Carolina. 
Proceedings of the 3rd Biennial Coastal GeoTools Conference, Charleston SC; January 2003 (Co-author) 

Managing and Monitoring Intertidal Oyster Reefs with Remote Sensing in Coastal South Carolina. National 
Shellfisheries Association Annual Meeting. New Orleans, LA; April 2003 (Co-author) 

The Use of Remote Sensing in Local Planning. Coastal Issue Workshop: Remote Sensing of Intertidal 
Shellfish Habitats, Georgetown, SC; June 2003 (Author and presenter) 

A Local Approach to Coastal Watershed Planning: The Broad Creek Management Plan. Poster at the Coastal 
Zone ’03 Conference, Baltimore MD; July 2003 (Author) 

Broad Creek Management Plan Web Page (bcmp.org, site no longer online); July 2003 
Implementation of the Broad Creek Management Plan – Local Government Can Make a Difference. Poster 

at the 19th International Conference of the Coastal Society, Newport, RI; May 2004 (Author /presenter) 
South Carolina’s Shellfish Mapping Project at the Local Level. Presentation at the 7th International 

Conference on Shellfish Restoration, Charleston, SC; November 2004 (Author and presenter) 
Numerous public presentations at local Board meetings and hearings throughout career. 





























  
 
 
TO:  Town Council  
 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  July 1, 2016 
 
RE:  Proposed Amendment to FY17 Budget  
 
 
At the public hearing last Monday, the Town Council approved the FY17 Budget. The 
enclosed memo from Chief Rogers was included in the meeting packet, and I continue 
to support the level of funding in the four Fire and Public Safety budget categories that 
were included in the Town Manager recommended budget. 
 
Unfortunately, Chief Rogers was not called to testify at last week’s hearing, and due to 
our collective oversight of this matter the Budget was approved without Council 
consideration of restoring funding to these items. 
 
At Tuesday’s Council meeting, I will recommend that the Council restore these four 
expense line items to recommended levels. This would require an additional $10,000 in 
funding, and could be accomplished without affecting the total amount to be raised by 
property tax through a budget adjustment from Overlay. Although the amount of Overlay 
won’t be determined until the taxes are committed (Council meeting of August 15, 
2016), this transfer could occur after August 15 (even if voted on Tuesday) or this line 
item could be overdrawn within our accounting until it is brought back into positive 
balance after August 15. 
 
 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
D-5-a






